	Village
	St Stephen in Brannel Village

	Local style
	Main street mainly two story with terrace granite type buildings pre 1900. Local shops and amenities central to the village. Several newer estates have been built since the 1970s with varying ranges of style. On investigation there have been many bungalows incorporated in the design of estates and the lay of the land

	scale
	Mainly two stories with only two blocks of flats and bungalows located where the topography of the land allows. Trethosa road, great Charles close, Dabryn way and Gwindra road. Newer style single stories fit into Lower meadows.

	History
	Areas around the listed church have been sympathetically developed. 

	Identity
	The main identity of the village has been lost in in recent years, once mainly a mining community most inhabitants now work outside the village,causing daily commute

	Setting, skline and views 
	The village is now a victim of urban sprawl with constant need for affordable housing there have been numerous estates of affordable housing. These estates follow the contours of the once green fields, hence Hedgerow lane and Lower meadows.  There are several solar farms around the outskirts of the village although only a few turbines. Bordered to the southwest by Scarcewater tip and Menna mica dam.

	Green space
	Recreation grounds and kings head both are historic green spaces. Older estates have grass verges but newer properties less so. Houses are spreading outwards over the farmland.

	Commercial buildings
	One main garage company with several sites, spreading the length of Terras road and Gwindra road. Several small units within compounds and buildings; Gwindra road, schoolrooms Fore street and Londis/ Phoenix store complex

	Connectivity
	The A3058 is a main trunk route which requires regular major upgrades. The bus routes through st Stephen although regular are not always convenient for local connection to neighbouring villages.

	
	




